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Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company
P, 0., Box 2406
Hob:bs, New Mexico ;
Janvary 16, 1959 ) o
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0il Conservaticn Commissicn
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Re: Magnolia Petroleun Company's
Ingwerson Federal Well #1
Unit Letter "P," Sec., 20-2LN-&
Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County,
Yew Mexico
Gentlemen:

The current form C~11C on file in your office for the subject
well shows that E1 Pasc Natuvral Gas Products Co, is the authorized
transporter of oil for this lease,

The oil from this lease is belng trucked by Magnolia Petroleum
Company trucks to E1 Pasc Natural Gas Products Company's Lybrook
Station,

Is the currert C-=110 correct, or should we file a new C-110
showing Magnolia Petroleum Company trucks as the authorized trans-
porter?

Yours very truly,
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¢. S. Young, Jr.
Distriet Superintendent
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